

## DELTA STATE UNIVERSITY STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION STUDENT SENATE Minutes

Date: October 24th, 2024

Call to Order: 7:45 p.m.

## Absent:

 Jamaal Bryant, Ashlyn Aldred, Addison Mathis, Elise, Katelyn, Evelyn Greer, Blaise Moon, Jett Calvert, Tommiah Birch, Hanadi Hariri, Elijah Bailey, Jovonna Beasley, J'Myl Richardson

Guests: None

<u>Call to Order:</u> A regular meeting of the Student Government Association Student Senate was held on October 24<sup>th</sup>. The meeting convened at 7:45 pm with Aubrey Claire Norris presiding.

## **Business**

Action None.

Bill Updates

- Written Cost added to Tuition for Flight Operations Students/ New Gym Equipment in Wyatt Gym
  - o Blaise Moon, Maitlyn White, Marc Mueller, Cade Cobb
  - o This group emailed Mrs. Lovin and are waiting for a response.
  - This group will write the Written Cost resolution in the same format that the Lab Cost resolution was written in last year.
  - Aubrey Claire will meet with Hayden on Monday to discuss how much the SGA Cabinet is willing to spend on gym equipment.
  - o Following this meeting the group can start writing a bill.
  - o They will provide an update at the upcoming SGA Student Senate meeting.
- Campus Calendar App
  - o Jordan Kloth, Mikayla Kloth, Emma Greene, Elijah Bailey
  - o This group is waiting on a response from Mrs. Lovin.
  - o They will send a follow-up email.
  - o They will provide an update at the upcoming SGA Student Senate meeting.
- Expanding the Statesman Shelf Food Pantry
  - o Alex Threadgill, Evelyn Greer, Raines Walker, Hanadi Hariri,
  - This group decided to make a community service event for campus organizations to stock the Statesman Shelf Food Pantry.
  - o They will begin working on a new bill in the meantime.
  - o They will work on rezoning the airport and the Dorgan.
  - o They will email the interim Chief of Police.
  - o They will provide an update at the upcoming SGA Student Senate meeting.
- Moving Computers from the Computer Lab to the Business Hall
  - o Bella Boggan, J'Myl Richardson, and Kateyn Harris
  - o This group will set up a meeting with OIT and Facilities.
  - o They will provide an update at the upcoming SGA Student Senate meeting.
- CPR Training for RAs
  - o Grace Thompson, Tommiah Burch, Jovanna Beasley
  - This resolution was presented tonight and voted upon at the Student Senate meeting.
  - Aubrey Claire is meeting with Dr. Lovin tomorrow to discuss a possible resolution for this group to begin working on.
  - o They will provide an update at the upcoming SGA Student Senate meeting.
- Implementing a Campus Dead-Week
  - o Ashlyn Aldred, Addison Mathis, Elese Serio, Jett Calvert
  - o This group will email the provost in the morning to set up a meeting.
  - They will provide an update at the upcoming SGA Student Senate meeting.
- Putting White Boards in the Residential Study Rooms
  - o Grace Thompson, Jamaal Bryant, Jaylen Townsend
  - o This group will email Dr. Lovin and Housing.
  - They will provide an update at the upcoming SGA Student Senate meeting.
- Adjournment: 8:09 p.m.
  - Next Senate Meeting- Thursday October 31st, @ 7:45 p.m.
    - o Topic: TBD.